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To: Waney , NS>
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CHAIRMAN Resource LTR-125048
From: Naples, Jean M. [jnaples@jhsph.edu] ' @,‘s L 0&EPO

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2012 10:59 PM 0GC

To: CHAIRMAN Resource Chert, 0EDD
Subject: . Withdraw of the Federal Register Notice o

Dear Chairwoman Macfarlane,

[ am writing to urge you to please withdraw the Federal Register Notice, suspend this proceeding, and
correct the legal errors. Regarding the scoping process for the Waste Confidence Environmental Impact
Statement (Docket ID NRC-2012-0246), please withdraw the relevant Federal Register Notice and correct its
legal deficiencies, suspending this proceeding until you have done so. Specifically, the lack of a proposed
action, and the lack of alternatives to the proposed action, violate the National Environmental Policy Act, as
well as NRC's own regulations (10CFR31.27(a)(2)). The safety and security risks of storing irradiated nuclear
fuel at reactor sites in pools and dry casks are too great for this scoping process to go forward, given NRC's
legal errors. '

Sincerely,

Jean Marie Naples, MD-Ph.D.



